# **Syed Sikandar Shah Mohmand**

PESHAWAR HIGH COURT, PESHAWAR, PESHAWAR HIGH COURT

**Assistant Professor** 

**NUST Law School** 

Email: sikandar@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0519085357

LinkedIn: NIL



### **About**

Dr. Syed Sikandar Shah Mohmand is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Law School. Dr. Syed Sikandar Shah Mohmand has published 5 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

LL.M in International Commercial Law University of Nottingham , United Kingdom	2008 - 2009
LLB in LLB University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
Experience	
Assistant Professor NUST Law School	2024- Present
Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2021 - 2021
LAWYER	2007 - 2021

#### **Research Articles**

Law.pdf

## Challenges For Pakistan's Courts in Enforcing Environmental Law 2024 Kainat Muhib Umar Niaz Khan Syed Sikandar Shah Mohmand International Journal of Islamic Studies & Culture, Volume 4, Issue 2, Pages 445-452 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://ijisc.com.pk/index.php/IJISC/article/view/743 2022 Legislative Framework on Occupational Health and Safety: A Case Study of Pakistan Fatima Murad Sami Ur Rahman Syed Sikandar Shah Mohmand Pakistan Journal of International Affairs, Volume 5, Issue 4, Pages 44-57 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://doi.org/10.52337/pjia.v5i4.641 US-Iran Nuclear Deal, Laws and its Implications 2022 Amina Iqbal Umar Niaz Khan Syed Sikandar Shah Mohmand Muhammad Asif Khan Journal of Peace, Development and Communication, Volume 6, Issue 4, Pages 30-42 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.36968/JPDC-V06-I04-03 Sharia Law- The West Engulfed in a Frenzy of Fear 2022 Sami Ur Rahman Syed Sikandar Shah Mohmand Iqra Ahmed Pakistan Journal of International Affairs, Volume 5, Issue 3, Pages 441-451 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: https://doi.org/10.52337/pjia.v5i3.603 The conduct of warfare in Islamic Law and international law: a comparative study 2022 Sami Ur Rahman Syed Sikandar Shah Mohmand Uneeza Sibtain Pakistan Journal of Social Research, Volume 4, No.3, Pages 815-820 Impact Factor: 0

DOI: https://pjsr.com.pk/wp-content/uploads/2022/11/85.-Vol.-4-No.-3-September-2022-Rahman-Mohmand-Sibtain-The-Conduct-of-Warfare-in-Islamic-